NORTH FLORIDA
7

North Florida
Transportation Planning Organization

Agenda Book

10:00 am
Thursday, May 11, 2023

North Florida TPO Board Room
980 North Jefferson St.
Jacksonville, FL 32209



Meeting Agenda
NORTH FLORIDA Thursday, May 11, 2023

) -

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

1. North Florida TPO Minutes of April 13,2023 APPROVE

TPO Agenda

A. Finance Committee Report Information
Only

o February Monthly Financial Statement

B. FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2022/23 through FY 2026/27 ACTION ITEM
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A copy of the request is included in Section B, which includes the following projects:

e 452917-1 — JTA Mandarin Pedestrian Safety Improvements Urban Corridor
Improvements — Duval County

e 424367-3 — JTA Bus Stop Cleanliness, Safety, and Security Improvements
Earmark Transit Improvement — Duval County

e 443297-2 - JTA Low No Emission Grant - Purchase Vehicles/Equipment — Duval

County
e 432259-3 —-95 (SR 9) from SR 202 (J.T. Butler) to South of SR 126 (Emerson
St.) Add Lanes & Reconstruct — Duval County

C. Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement ACTION ITEM
A copy of the resolution is included in Section C.

D. Amendment of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for ACTION ITEM
FY 2022/23 through FY 2023/24 (Addition of Second Year Projects)

A copy of the request is included in Section D.



Approval of Public Participation Plan Update

Draft changes to the Public Participation Plan were presented at the April meeting.

Staff Presentation on the DRAFT FY 2023/24 through FY 2027/28
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A memo identifying the changes is included in Section F. A final draft of the TIP is
available on the TPO website. Approval will be requested at the June meeting.

DRAFT Project Recommendations for SU Funding for FY 2019/20
through FY 2028/29

Jeff Sheffield will discuss the draft project recommendations.

DRAFT Project Recommendations for CMAQ Funding for FY 2019/20
through FY 2028/29

leff Sheffield will discuss the draft project recommendations.

Smart North Florida Update

Executive Director’s Report

Secretary of Transportation’s Report

Authority Reports

. Old Business
New Business
Public Comment

Adjourn

North Florida TPO May 11, 2023 Agenda — Page 2

ACTION ITEM

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only



Q. Information

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

The next meeting will be June 8, 2023

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this meeting will need a
record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which record would include the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who
require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge)
should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to the meeting.

North Florida TPO May 11, 2023 Agenda — Page 3



Agenda Item 1.

Minutes of April 13, 2023 Meeting

Approve




NORTH FLORIDA

NORTH FLORIDA TPO BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY

Thursday, April 13, 2023 - 10 a.m.
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mike Cole, Nassau County Ocean Highway & Port Authority — CHAIRMAN
Debbie Buckland, JTA Board

Dr. Kristen Burke, Clay County Commission

Betsy Condon, Clay County Commission

Klynt Farmer, Nassau County Commission

Reba Ludlow, St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority

Ju'Coby Pittman, Jacksonville City Council

Randy White, Jacksonville City Council - TREASURER

Christian Whitehurst, St. Johns County Commission — VICE-CHAIRMAN

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Fernando Acosta-Rua, Jacksonville Aviation Authority
Daniel Bean, JaxPort

Elaine Brown, Mayor, City of Neptune Beach

LeAnna Cumber, Jacksonville City Council

Terrance Freeman, Jacksonville City Council

Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine

NON-VOTING ADVISOR PRESENT:
Greg Evans, Florida Dept. of Transportation

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
James Bennett, Baker County Commission

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mark McManus, U.S. Navy (for Captain Marcos Cantu)

OTHERS PRESENT:

David Kaufman, Nassau County Ocean Hwy. & Port Authority
Ryan Trespalacios, FDOT

Laurie Santana, COJ

Greer Johnson Gillis, JTA

Mollie Peterson, The Southern Group

Jim Gilmore, The Southern Group

Achaia Brown, FDOT



Victoria Kutney, FDOT

Nigel Atkinson, DRMP

Terry Shaw, Kimley-Horn

Miriam Hill, Nassau County Ocean Hwy. & Port Authority
April Bacchus, ETM

Phil Shad, Atkins

Clayton Levins, SNF

TPO STAFF PRESENT:

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

Elizabeth De Jesus, Transportation Programs Manager
Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager

Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics

Milton Locklear, Transportation Planner/Modeling Specialist
Jennifer Lott, Executive Assistant

Angela Session, Chief Financial Officer

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mike Cole called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. and led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA

»1. NORTH FLORIDA TPO MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 9, 2023

Christian Whitehurst moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Kristen Burke
seconded; motion unanimously carried.

AGENDA

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Representing the Finance Committee, Angela Session reported that the January
financials have been accepted.

Ms. Session asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.



>B. FDOT REQUESTS AMENDING THE FY 2022/23 — FY 2026/27
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Victoria Kutney presented the following amendment to the Transportation
Improvement Program for FY 2022/23 through FY 2026/27.

e 452405-1 —1-10 (SR 8) Electric Vehicle Charging Gap Phase 8

Electric Vehicle Charging

439181-3 — Nassau County Trail Rehabilitation Study — Bike Path/Trail

439181-4 — St. Johns County Trail Rehabilitation Study — Bike Path/Trail

439181-5 — Duval County Trail Rehabilitation Study — Bike Path/Trail

439181-6 — Clay County Trail Rehabilitation Study — Bike Path/Trail

432849-1 — SR 212 (Beach Blvd.) from Cedar Swap Creek to Brougham Ave.

Drainage Improvements

e 446386-1 — SR 202 (JTB) at Belfort Road Interchange — Interchange — Add
Lanes

Ms. Kutney asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Betsy Condon moved to approve the FDOT’s request to amend the FY
2022/23 through FY 2026/27 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP);
Debbie Buckland seconded; motion unanimously carried.

>C. 2023 LIST OF PRIORITY PROJECTS (LOPP) APPROVAL

Jeff Sheffield presented the 2023 List of Priority Projects (LOPP) for approval. A
draft was presented at the February meeting.

Mr. Sheffield informed the committee of the following changes to the LOPP.

¢ “Region-wide Priority Projects” Project #18 Feed Mill Road to be replaced
with the widening of CR 217.

¢ “Region-wide Priority Projects” Project #19 Southside Blvd. and #20
Southside Blvd. to be combined into one project with limits extended.

e “Port Priorities — Port of Fernandina” Request removal of Construction of
Multi-purpose Port-of-Call cruise facility.

Mr. Sheffield asked for questions.

e Christian Whitehurst, on behalf of St. Johns County, requested removal of
the SR 313 project from the “Funded” list and it to be replaced with the SR
16 project from the “Unfunded” list. Mr. Whitehurst, apologized for the late
request. This action was approved at last night's St. Johns County
Commission meeting.




Mr. Sheffield responded the TAC approved this list last month. TPO staff
was not aware of this change.

e Christian Whitehurst commented due to the demographic impacts of the
SR 313 project, county staff would like to remove it from the list and seek
other funding opportunities. SR 16 has had many challenges and we
would like to make it a priority.

Mr. Sheffield responded as it relates to this list, SR 16 is reflected as your
county’s top priority.

Mr. Whitehurst suggested this discussion continue off-line. In the
meantime, he will circle back with county staff.

o Jeff Sheffield commented we have not been contacted by St. Johns
County staff regarding this request. Mr. Sheffield commented, to a
degree, these projects are somewhat slotted at this time. If St. Johns
County wants to make a change, it would only be within their projects. If
the Board is comfortable taking action knowing that none of the other
projects will move or be impacted, we could reconcile that answer with St.
Johns County and make sure the county’s wants are reflected.

e Kristen Burke commented that St. Johns County is asking to have SR 313
removed from the list and for SR 16 to move from the “Unfunded” list to
the “Funded” list.

Klynt Farmer moved to approve the List of Priority Projects (LOPP) as
amended; Betsy Condon seconded; motion unanimously carried.

>D. DRAFT JOINT CERTIFICATION OF THE METROPOLITAN
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROCESS

Clark Letter presented the annual Joint Certification of the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning Process conducted with FDOT.

Mr. Letter asked for questions.

o Jeff Sheffield informed the group that every four years MPOs go
through a federal certification process. In the interim years, we do a
self-certification with FDOT District 2. There were no recommendations
or corrective actions noted.

Klynt Farmer moved to approve the Joint Certification of the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning Process; Reba Ludiow seconded; motion
unanimously carried.



E.

DRAFT 2022/23 THROUGH FY 2023/24 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK

PROGRAM (UPWP)

Clark Letter presented the draft FY 2023/24 through FY 2024/25 Unified Planning
Work Program.

Mr. Letter asked for questions.

Clark Letter informed the Board that a regional study for first and last
mile pedestrian improvements for transit stops was added to the draft
list of requested studies.

Jeff Sheffield informed the Board that the studies are the return on
investment to the counties. This is the opportunity to create new
projects and studies.

Debbie Buckland asked for clarification how the regional study just
mentioned will play out.

Mr. Sheffield responded, as an example, the TPO funded a transit study
in Nassau County that ultimately created alignments and/or services
they may need. The TPO engaged the JTA and facilitated
conversations, which led to service being implemented. The last mile
first mile study will look at a handful of locations. We will engage the
consultant and they will build a stakeholder group. Based on the
recommendations, we will see if any have merit can move forward in
the process.

Randy White requested to talk to Jeff Sheffield after the meeting
regarding the concerns his constituents have about the intersections
along Normandy Blvd.

Mr. Sheffield responded FDOT has a bucket of planning funds we could
ask them to use to look at some of those intersections along Normandy
Blvd.

F. ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FY 2023/24

Clark Letter presented the annual assessments for FY 2023/24.

Mr. Letter asked for questions.

e Jeff Sheffield commented the TPO’s goal is to meet the total assessment

number over a five-year window from an equity standpoint as it relates to the

counties. The TPO’s focus is on pooling the money to deliver a single project
for a county.




e Debbie Buckland asked if this is a Board approved allocation.

Mr. Sheffield responded the strategy and approach was approved by the
Board.

e On behalf of FDOT, Secretary Evans commended the partnership with the
TPO to create an environment where projects can move forward to
completion.

Chairman Cole, on behalf of the TPO Board, thanked Secretary Evans for
the continued partnership with FDOT.

G. DRAFT PROJECT SECTIONS FOR THE FY 2023/24 THROUGH
FY 2027/28 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Elizabeth De Jesus presented the FY 2023/24 through FY 2027/28 draft project
sections for the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Approval of the
complete draft will be requested at the June meeting.

Ms. De Jesus asked for questions.

o Jeff Sheffield informed the group this year there will be a virtual meeting
for each county instead of in-person presentations. The TIP public
meeting will be virtual as well. Staff will make every effort to fulfill requests
for in-person presentations.

H. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN UPDATE

Marci Larson gave a brief update on modest changes to the Public Participation
Plan. This will be brought before the Board in May for approval.

The following changes have been made.

e All references to the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Coordinating
Board were removed. The Northeast Florida Regional Council now
handles TD.

¢ We no longer have to advertise our monthly meetings in the Florida Times
Union.

e Minor Scribner changes were made.

Ms. Larson asked for questions.
¢ Ju'Coby Pittman asked for clarification on advertising the meetings.
Ms. Larson responded the TPO ran a monthly ad in the Florida Times

Union that gave the time, date and location of the committee and Board
meetings.



Ju'Coby Pittman asked if this is a result of the recent legislation.

Ms. Larson responded that is correct. We reach out to the public through
our newsletter and social media. The ad was usually in the back section
of the newspaper.

Ju'Coby Pittman asked if the discontinuation of the ad in the newspaper is
a savings to the TPO.

Ms. Larson responded the decision to discontinue the advertising is not so
much about saving money. We are no longer required to do this and do
not see a need to use this mechanism to inform the public of the meetings.

Debbie Buckland stated the readership of the Florida Times Union is less
than 15,000 people. Ms. Buckland also feels we need to figure out
creative ways to engage the public.

SMART NORTH FLORIDA UPDATE

Clayton Levins gave the following update.

J.

SNF has a new logo with a focus on “smart” technologies.

Project with Clay County along Wells Road and Blanding Blvd. with
Streetscope that uses dash cams and a mobile Al.

Street Simplified uses automated traffic safety analytics to improve
roadway safety. They are currently working on a project that is looking at
four-way intersections.

Street Simplified is also working with the Urban Land Institute for a
technology advisory panel in June where they will highlight the data from
their current project.

TrainFo is currently working on a project in St. Augustine.

Debbie Buckland thanked Mr. Levins for his work in the “smart” space.
Ms. Buckland also suggested Mr. Levins look into addressing the issue of
public participation and outreach.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Jeff Sheffield gave the following update:

In an effort to better align the TPO’s core processes and timelines with
FDOT District 2, we would like to meet in July. This would allow us to be
in line with the June/July timeframe for the SU and CMAQ exercise.
Board members will be poled via email of their availability. If we meet in
July, we would not meet in August. Staff would like to make this a
permanent change going forward.




e The MPOAC Weekend Institute is for TPO Board members. It gives them
an overview of how an MPO operates. The next session is May 5 and 6. If
you are interested, please let me know.

e Elected Officials survey related to the Clean Fuels Master Plan Update —
Reminded Board members to complete the survey.

e The state has shown an interest in engaging the company Robotics in a
pavement management pilot. The TPO will pilot a project on the Baldwin
Trail to ensure it will work the same on a trail as on the road.

K. SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION’S REPORT

Secretary Evans informed the Board District 2 recently held their 10" annual
Construction Career Day at the equestrian facility on Normandy Blvd. We had
learning labs and numerous pieces of equipment for the kids to try out. Florida’s
Youth Challenge at Camp Blanding assists with this event. They are a great
organization.

Secretary Evans thanked Councilwoman Pittman for attending the ribbon cutting
of the shared use path on the Fuller Warren Bridge. Over 100 attended. The
announcement was on social media and had the highest attendance of any event
to date. In 2013, we were asked if we had a project we could advance and we
submitted this project for funding consideration. Our official ribbon cutter was a
young man who is an active runner. He was named honorary FDOT Engineer for
the day.

L. AUTHORITY REPORTS

James Bennett — JAXPORT - Received a refund check of $35 million from the
Army Corps of Engineers in relation to the harbor deepening project. This project
was completed ahead of time and under budget. New European container
service with Mediterranean Shipping Company. This is our fifth new service in
less than twenty-four months. Signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
Eagle LNG Partners LLC and Aruba. Welcomed new Board member, Soo
Gilvarry.

Debbie Buckland - Jacksonville Transportation Authority - The
Transportation Security Administration has awarded the JTA with the Gold
Standard Award for the Authority’s commitment to safety and security. JTA’s
CEO, Nathaniel Ford, accepted the award at the JTA Board of Directors meeting
Thursday, March 30. The Gold Standard Award is the highest level of recognition
from the TSA and is presented to a transit agency for receiving top scores during
an annual review of security and emergency preparedness elements. The TSA
evaluated 17 categories of JTA’s security and emergency preparedness
elements such as its security plan, security training, background check

8



procedures, public outreach efforts, and drill and exercise programs. The JTA
was one of only four agencies in the country to be recognized for this
achievement.

The JTA was well represented at the 2023 Florida Triple Crown Bus Roadeo,
which is an annual event in which bus operators and technicians showcase their
skills by performing real-life scenarios through competitive and friendly
competition. Bus operators tested their driving skills, and maintenance teams
demonstrated their vehicle maintenance skills. This year's Roadeo was held in
Orlando March 31— April 1. Bus Operator, Ramon Farfan, won his fifth State
Roadeo Champion title. He also was honored with the Yard Stick Award.
Paratransit maintenance employee, Sherman Polydore, received second place in
the Paratransit Maintenance Division along with being recognized for the Highest
Paratransit Maintenance Written Test Score, Highest ACC Air Conditioning
Module Score, and the Highest Paratransit Bus Inspection Score. Our
maintenance technician team consisting of Richard Ballard, Michael Paskanik,
and Tommy Crews were awarded first place in the /O Controls Module
competition and third place overall in the Maintenance competition.

On Thursday, April 6, JTA and Corner Lot Development Group broke ground on
Artea, a $93 million new luxury apartment complex on the Southbank. The four-
story, 340-unit structure will include studio, one bedroom, and two-bedroom
units, a pool, multiple amenity spaces, a rooftop deck for public and private use,
and a 425-space parking garage. In October, Corner Lot entered into a 99-year
lease with JTA for the 3.87-acre site owned by JTA near the Kings Avenue
Parking Garage and Skyway station. The project is JTA’s latest Transit Oriented
Development (TOD) project and is scheduled to be completed by summer 2025.

Mike Cole — Nassau County Ocean Highway and Port Authority — Master
Plan has been approved. New port operator is doing great. Tonnage is up.

Reba Ludlow - St. Augustine-St. Johns County Airport Authority —
Executive Director search is on hold. We have three new Board members; as
well as legal counsel. Southeast Section Conference for Women Pilots will be
April 27. Swag donations will be greatly appreciated.

M. OLD BUSINESS

Secretary Evans informed the Board AAE Systems, who do vessel rehab and
restoration, is moving forward with a project to build the largest ship lift in the
Americas. It will create 1,000 high paying technical jobs.

N. NEW BUSINESS

O. PUBLIC COMMENT




P. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:20 a.m. The
next TPO Board meeting will be May 11, 2023.

10



Agenda Item A.

Finance Committee Report

Information Only




Summary of February 2023 Financial Statements

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Difference
2022/2023 2021/2022 (+/-)
Revenues $ 1,791,805.13 $ 1,704,418.65 $ 87,386.48

|'$ 1,558,463.87 [$ 122,540.39

$ 1.681,004.26

Expenditures

Change in Net Assets $ 110,800.87 $ 14595478 $ (35,153.91)
During the month of : February 2023 February 2022 Difference
Revenues (+/-)
FTA $ - $ 49,404.21 $  (49,404.21)
CMAQ $ 13,105.53 $ 14,476.05 $ (1,370.52)
PL $ 223,582.05 $ 45,919.45 $ 177,662.60
SU $ 38,947.57 $ 27,594.20 $ 11,353.37
Transportation Disadvantage $ - $ - $ -
US DOE Grant $ - $ - $ -
Regional Transportation Commission ~ § - $ - $ -
AS805- EV Charging Stations $ - $ - $ -
Member Assessments $ 38,148.00 $ 36,643.76 $ 1,504.24
Interest Income $ 2,542.06 $ 96.29 $ 2,445.77
Total Revenues: $ 316,325.21 $  174,133.96 $ 142,191.25
Expenditures
Office Supplies $ 86.21 $ 134.27
Building Expenses $ 1,351.61 $ 582.76 $ 768.85
RTC Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Bank Fees $ 25.00 $ - $ 25.00
Employee Travel $ 1,909.24 $ (306.03) $ 2,215.27
Board Member Travel $ - $ - $ -
Advertising $ 682.17 $ 745.00 $ (62.83)
Equipment Rental $ 398.31 $ 1,693.17 $ (1,294.86)
Consulting Services $ 160,506.29 $ 71,690.08 $ 88,816.21
Printing/Copying $ 88.25 $ 2,465.70 $ (2,377.45)
Promotional Material $ - $ - $ -
Meeting $ 26.35 $ 40.00 $ (13.65)
Insurance $ 2,113.17 $ 2,056.58 $ 56.59
Legal $ 48.41 $ 305.50 $ (257.09)
Memberships $ 155.00 $ - $ 155.00
Sponsorships $ 250.00 $ - $ 250.00
Subscriptions $ - $ - $ -
Software Maintenance $ - $ 9,785.00 $  (9,785.00)
Equipment $ - $ - $ -
Miscellaneous $ (500.00) $ - $ (500.00)
Telephone $ 256.95 $ 247.32 $ 9.63
Postage $ - $ - $ -
Payroll Processing Fees $ 264.34 $ 269.41 $ (5.07)
Administrative and IT Support $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ -
Worker's Comp Insurance $ 183.37 $ 183.33 $ 0.04
Salary Expense $ 87,928.53 $ 63,007.82 $  24,920.71
Employee Benefits $ 28,631.42 $ 18,190.48 $  10,440.94
Total Expenses $  286,904.62 $ 173,590.39 $ 113,362.29
Change in Net Assets $ 29,420.59 $ 543.57 $ (113,362.29)

Please Note:
There is a positive Year-to-date Change in Net Assets as well as a monthly positive change in Net Assets. Overall the agency is financially sound.



Agenda Item B.

FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2022/23 —

FY 2026/27 Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP)

ACTION ITEM




FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON QESANTIS 605 Suwannee Street JARED W. PERDUE, P.E,
GOYERROR Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0450 SECRETARY

April 21, 2023

Elizabeth Delesus

Transportation Planning Manager
North Florida TPO

980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FLL 32209

Re: FDOT Amendment request for the North Florida TPO Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for FY 2022/23 — FY 2026/27

Dear Elizabeth:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests Board approval for an amendment to

the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2022/23 through FY 2026/27. Please add

the following TIP Amendment requests for action by the TPO Board at their May meeting.

Please include the amounts listed for the total project in the TIP amendment report.

The following are new individual projects added to the current STIP:

452917-1 JTA Mandarin Pedestrian Safety Improvements

Urban Corridor Improvements- Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2023
CD23 CAP $3,000,000
FTAT CAP $3,000,000

424367-3 JTA Bus Stop Cleanliness, Safety, and Security Improvements Earmark

Transit Improvement- Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2023
FTA CAP $3,000,000
LF CAP $750,000

www.fdot.gov



443297-2 Jacksonville Transit Authority Low No Emission Grant

Purchase Vehicles/Equipment- Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2023
FTA OPS $15,417,310
LF OPS $4,035,416
432259-3 I-95 (SR9) From SR202 (JT Buter) To South of SR126 (Emerson St.)
Add Lanes & Reconstruct- Duval County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2023
ACNP PE $1,587,140
SA PE $13,396

If you have any questions about this project or this amendment request, please email me at
Victoria.Kutney(@dot.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Veotpaca /ﬁd}p%

Victoria Kutney
North Florida TPO Liaison
FDOT District Two

cc: James Knight

www.fdot.gov



Agenda Item C.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement

ACTION ITEM




PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

TPG,

RESOLUTION 2023-3
AMENDING THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization is the
designated and constituted body responsible for the urban transportation
planning and programming process for the Jacksonville and St. Augustine
Urbanized Areas; and

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization will amend
the Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement to include the roll forward
and additional PL and CM funds in the amounts of $174,848.00 and $9,694.43
respectively, for a total increase of $184,542.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization approves and endorses this amended Metropolitan
Planning Organization Agreement.

Adopted by the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization in regular
meeting assembled in the City of Jacksonville the 11" day of May 2023.

Attest:

The Honorable Mike Cole, Chairman

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 « 904-306-7500 ¢ northfloridatpo.com



Agenda Item D.

Amendment of the Unified Planning Work
Program (UPWP) for FY 2022/23 through FY
2023/24 (Addition of Second Year Projects)

ACTION ITEM




PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

RESOLUTION No. 2023-4
REVISING THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM FOR
FISCAL YEARS 2022/23 THROUGH 2023/24

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization is the
designated and constituted body responsible for the urban transportation
planning and programming process for the Jacksonville and St. Augustine
Urbanized Areas; and

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization has in
accordance with 23 CFR Section 450.108 (c) and Section 339.175(9) (a) (2),
Florida Statutes, developed a Unified Planning Work Program for Fiscal Years
2022/23 through 2023/24;

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization has revised
both years of the Unified Planning Work Program to reflect local priorities and
include a number of new studies;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization approves and endorses this Unified Planning Work
Program for Fiscal Years 2022/23 through 2023/24.

Adopted by the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization in regular
meeting assembled in the City of Jacksonville the 11th day of May 2023.

Attest:

The Honorable Mike Cole, Chairman

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 « 904-306-7500 + northfloridatpo.com



PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
To: North Florida Board and Committees
From: Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics

Date: May 11, 2023

Subject: Amendment of the UNITED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) FOR FISCAL YEAR
2022/23 THROUGH 2023/24

REQUIRED ACTION: APPROVAL BY RESOLUTION (2023-4)

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is the task-based budget of the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization (TPO). The format of the two-year document is loosely outlined in federal guidance and
more specifically defined by the Florida Department of Transportation. The UPWP includes administrative
tasks including developing the UPWP, a number of required work tasks such as the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP), Congestion Management Process (CMP), Long Range Transportation Plan, and
other related planning tasks including transit planning most of which is performed by the Jacksonville
Transportation Authority.

Section 5, Special Projects is being amended with Resolution 2023-4 to add the following:

e Task 5.16 — Moncrief Rd Corridor Study

® Task 5.17 — Keystone Heights SMART City Master Plan

e Task 5.18 — SMART St. Augustine Performance Measure Evaluation

e Task5.19 —CR 210 Interchange Traffic Study

e Task 5.20 —JAXPORT Terminal Optimization Study

e Task5.21 — Amelia Island Trail Phase 5 — Feasibility Study

e Task 5.22 —Orange Park Mobility Fee Plan Study

e Task 5.23 — Congestion Management Process Update

e Task 5.24 — Alignment Feasibility Study for the Southern Section of the Core-2-Coast Trail
e Task 5.25 —Regional First/Last Mile Pedestrian Improvement for Transit Study

Special Projects in Fiscal Year 2023/2024 will also include:

e Task 5.1 — Annual Mobility Report
e Task5.15 — Regional Freight Study

https://northfloridatpo.com/uploads/documents/UPWP-Year-2-Amendment-for-approval-May-11-
2023.pdf




Agenda Item F.

Staff Presentation on the DRAFT FY 2023/24

through FY 2027/28 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP)

Information Only




PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Advisory Committee
North Florida TPO Board

FROM: Elizabeth De Jesus
Transportation Programs Manager

SUBJECT: Transportation Improvement Program FY 2023/24 — 2027/28

DATE: April 27, 2023

The complete draft of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2023/24 —
2027/28 has been posted on the North Florida TPO website. A formal presentation will
be provided at the May meeting. Approval will be requested in June.

The draft TIP project sections were distributed at the April meetings.
After reviewing the draft TIP with the FDOT Tentative Work Program, we identified
projects that needed to be deleted from the TIP. The attached table identifies those

deleted projects.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 306-7505 or email at
edejesus@northfloridatpo.com.

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 < 904-306-7500 - northfloridatpo.com



Deleted TIP Projects

Project Project Name County Project Status

number

4247811 Push Button Contract for Landscaping Projects Area Wide Developing a new push button contract.
Pending approvals

4486532 Smart St Augustine Connected Vehicle System in City of St Augustine St Johns Construction phase shown under FIP
4486533

4345621 SR 16 From West of Toms Road to East of CR 208 St Johns Construction funding FY33

4440721 Cecil Airport Design & Construct Hangar Duval Dropped/Transferred 03/28/2022
Dropped at the request of JAA due to rising
material costs on other higher priority
projects.

4461541 US 17 {SR 15) From Ball Road to Black Creek Trail Clay Construction under 4461542

4343901 Main St (US 17 / SR 5) at New Berlin Rd Duval RRU completed for current FY & RRU for FY
2025 and construction for FY 2026 under
2094118

4471291 Wilson Blvd (SR 208) from Debra Drive to Lane Ave Duval Project was requested to be paired with

4453751 that is currently still pending




Agenda Item G.

DRAFT Project Recommendations for SU Funding
for FY 2019/20 through FY 2028/29

Information Only



SU/ACSU Funding Fiscal Years 2019/2020 thru 2028/2029

DRAFT

5/2/2023
Project Fiscal Year and Funding in $ Millions
5-Year 5-Year 10-Year
19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Total 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 Total Total

Clay County
Clay County Sensors 452163-1 $0.030 $0.030 $0.000 $0.030
Blanding Blvd (SR 21) @ Wells Road 446808-1 $0.002 $0.002 $10.700 $10.700 $10.702
CR 220 from Henley (CR 209) to Knight Boxx Road 430719-3 $2.693 $9.298 $11.991 $0.000 $11.991
US17 (SR15) from Water Oak Lane to North of Eagle Harbor Pkwy 443569-1 $0.190 $0.001 $3.290 $3.481 $4.000 $4.000 $7.481
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.190 $2.696 $12.618 $15.504 $14.700 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $14.700 $30.204
Duval County
JTA (Equipment/Buses) 215923-3 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $5.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $5.000 $10.000
JTB (SR 202) @ San Pablo Road 439467-1 $5.731 $0.795 $0.235 $6.761 $0.000 $6.761
SR201 From S of Baldwin to N of Baldwin (Bypass) 209537-4 $0.408 $0.408 $0.000 $0.408
Baymeadows Rd (SR 152) from 1-95 to Baymeadows Cir E 440389-2 $0.065 $0.005 $1.179 $1.249 $0.000 $1.249
JTB (SR 202) @ Gate Pkwy 209301-4 $0.095 $0.095 $0.000 $0.095
1-295 (SR 9A) @ Collins Road 439484-1 $3.459 $0.030 $0.010 $3.499 $0.000 $3.499
1-95 (SR9) Ramps @ Airport Road (SR102) 209365-2 $0.397 $0.535 $0.932 $0.000 $0.932
Southside Blvd (SR 115) @ Gate Parkway 441372-1 $0.146 $5.567 $0.701 $6.414 $0.000 $6.414
Southside Blvd (SR 115) @ Deerwood Park Blvd 439468-1 $0.192 $11.785 $11.977 $0.000 $11.977
Duval County Flood Sensors 452163-4 $0.075 $0.075 $0.000 $0.075
1-295 (SR 9A) from JTB (SR 202) to SR 9B (Managed Lanes) 209301-1 $0.095 $0.095 $0.000 $0.095
Edgewood Ave (US 17 to Cassat) Bike Lane/Complete Street 443517-1 $0.713 $1.448 $0.603 $3.281 $6.045 $0.000 $6.045
Bay Street from 1-95 to Festival Park Drive (Cameras and Flood Sensors) 444238-1 $0.194 $0.012 $0.717 $0.923 $0.000 $0.923
US 90 @ Chaffee Rd (Truck/Ped/Bike Intersection Improvement) 437373-1 $0.679 $0.971 $0.553 $2.203 $0.100 $4.418 $4.518 $6.721
Atlantic Blvd (SR 10) east of Laurina St to Silversmith Creek bridge 439302-1 $0.489 $0.489 $0.872 $0.872 $1.361
J Turner Butler Blvd (SR 202) at Kernan Blvd 447149-1 $3.644 $3.644 $0.000 $3.644
Mayport Rd (SR A1A) from Atlantic Blvd to Dutton Island Rd 443502-1 $0.496 $0.496 $6.288 $6.288 $6.784
Main St (US17) from New Berlin Rd to Max Leggett Pkwy 209411-9 $0.000 $7.000 $5.000 $12.000 $12.000
County Total $12.238 $3.961 $12.837 $19.152 $2.117 $50.305 $1.100 $12.578 $8.000 $6.000 $1.000 $27.678 $77.983
Nassau County
Nassau County Flood Sensors 452163-3 $0.015 $0.015 $0.000 $0.015
US17 at William Burgess Blvd 447364-3 $1.143 $0.865 $2.008 $1.500 $1.500 $3.508
SR-200 at CR-107 210711-5 $0.000 $3.000 $3.000 $3.000
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $1.500 $3.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $4.500 $4.500
St. Johns County
BCC Vehicles and Equipment 406789-9 $0.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.250 $2.750
CR 210 @ CR 2209 intersection 441371-1 $1.000 $1.000 $0.000 $1.000
SR 313 (SR 207 to SR 16) 210230-2 $0.055 $0.055 $0.000 $0.055
SR 313 (SR 207 to S Holmes Blvd) 210230-4 $0.482 $0.224 $11.795 $0.092 $12.593 $0.000 $12.593
1-95 at SR 16 434615-2 $12.165 $0.407 $0.073 $12.645 $0.000 $12.645
SR 16 from west of Toms Rd to east of CR 208 434562-1 $0.587 $0.066 $0.182 $0.835 $0.000 $0.835
SR-A1A from Professional Drive to Gate 449841-1 $0.400 $0.400 $1.998 $1.998 $2.398
St. Johns County Flood Sensors 452163-2 $0.030 $0.030 $0.000 $0.030
US-1 @ Race Track Road 441220-2 $0.000 $7.000 $7.000 $7.000
County Total $2.569 $12.639 $12.573 $0.924 $0.353 $29.058 $0.250 $2.248 $7.250 $0.250 $0.250 $10.248 $39.306
Other Region-Wide Projects
Push Button North Florida IIS Interconnect 438876-1 $0.010 $0.0002 $0.010 $0.000 $0.010
Road Ranger 408724-2 $0.500 $0.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.750 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.750 $2.500
ITS System Manager 426001-1 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.500 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.300 $0.800
TPO Planning Studies $0.719 $1.156 $0.750 $1.500 $0.500 $4.625 $0.500 $0.500 $0.500 $0.700 $0.700 $2.900 $7.525
Technology Projects to be Determined $0.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $4.000 $4.000
Total Other $1.329 $1.756 $1.100 $1.850 $0.850 $6.885 $0.850 $1.850 $1.850 $1.700 $1.700 $7.950 $14.835
TPO Total $16.136 $18.356 $26.700 $24.622 $15.938 $101.752 $18.400 $19.676 $17.100 $7.950 $2.950 $65.076 $166.828

Red = New Project




Agenda Item H.

DRAFT Project Recommendations for CMAQ
Funding for FY 2019/20 through FY 2028/29

Information Only




CM/CARU/CARL Funding Fiscal Years 2019/20 through 2028/29

DRAFT

5/2/2023
Project Fiscal Year and Funding in $ Millions
5-Year 5-Year 10-Year
19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Total 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 Total Total

Clay County
US 17 @ Governor's Creek Bridge Sidewalk 441406-1 $1.039 $0.009 $1.048 $0.000 $1.048
SR21 (Blanding Blvd) From S Wells RD to Ortega River 446808-1 $0.000 $0.188 $0.188 $0.188
County Total $1.039 $0.009 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $1.048 $0.188 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.188 $1.236
Duval County
Arlington Expressway (SR 115)@Arlington Bridge/Cesery Bridge Sidewalk 441062-1 $0.127 $0.003 $0.130 $0.000 $0.130
Atlantic Blvd (SR 10) at SR A1A add 2-Stage Pedestrian Crossing 443553-1 $0.211 $0.005 $0.216 $0.000 $0.216
St Johns Ave (SR 211) from Herschel Street to Canterbury Street Sidewalk 443551-1 $0.457 $0.008 $0.465 $0.000 $0.465
Beach Blvd (US 90/SR 115) from Southside Blvd (SR 212) to Eve Drive 439368-1 $0.327 $2.587 $2.914 $0.000 $2.914
J Turner Butler Blvd (SR 202) at Kernan Blvd 447149-1 $0.522 $0.522 $0.000 $0.522
Hendricks Ave (SR13) at San Marco Ave 209697-4 $0.332 $0.957 $1.289 $0.000 $1.289
SR-228 @ SR-129 209443-3 $0.633 $0.633 $3.500 $3.500 $4.133
Edgewood Ave South From SR15 (US17) Roosevelt To SR111 (Cassat Ave) 443517-1 $1.027 $1.027 $0.000 $1.027
1-295 (SR9A) at SR13 (San Jose Blvd) 437728-3 $3.000 $3.000 $0.000 $3.000
Mayport Rd (SR A1A) from Atlantic Blvd to Dutton Island Rd 443502-1 $0.000 $2.000 $2.000 $2.000
County Total $1.122 $2.603 $0.522 $1.992 $3.957 $10.196 $3.500 $2.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $5.500 $15.696
Nassau County

$0.000 $0.000 $0.000
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000
St. Johns County
SR A1A from King Street to Castillo de San Marcos Coordinated Pedestrian Crossings 443554-1 $0.165 $0.008 $0.003 $0.005 $0.181 $0.000 $0.181
SR A1A (Avenida Menendez) at King Street (West End of Bridge of Lions) 430897-4 $1.000 $1.000 $0.000 $1.000
US-1 @ Race Track Road (Duval and St. Johns Counties) 441220-2 $0.000 $1.300 $1.300 $1.300
County Total $0.165 $0.008 $0.003 $0.005 $1.000 $1.181 $0.000 $0.000 $1.300 $0.000 $0.000 $1.300 $2.481
Other Region-Wide Projects
Commuter Services Program 426005-1 $0.045 $0.045 $0.045 $0.045 $0.180 $0.045 $0.045 $0.090 $0.270
Clean Cities Coalition 426006-1 $0.125 $0.125 $0.125 $0.125 $0.500 $0.125 $0.125 $0.250 $0.750
Total Other $0.000 $0.170 $0.170 $0.170 $0.170 $0.680 $0.170 $0.170 $2.600 $0.000 $0.000 $2.940 $1.020
TPO Total $2.326 $2.790 $0.695 $2.167 $5.127 $13.105 $3.858 $2.170 $3.900 $0.000 $0.000 $9.928 $20.433

Red = New Project




Information

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North
Florida TPO area



CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS REPORT

(Based on estimate cut-off 03/19/2023)
Jacksonville Construction:

1. SR 9 (I-95)/ SR 9A (I-295) NORTH INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS (DESIGN BUILD)
E2U46/FIN 213323-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 313 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Archer Western/RS&H CEIl: FIGG FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$182.77 Million/2706 days NTP: 7/22/16 Time Began: 7/22/16
Project is 94% paid with 90% time utilized.
Work Items: Drainage; asphalt paving; MSE walls; embankment; concrete pavement / bridge deck; beams;
traffic railing; pile foundations.
Projected Completion: Spring 2024

2. SR 9 (I-95) OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 8 (I-10) INTERCHANGE (DESIGN BUILD)
E2V58/FIN 433036-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 314 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Archer Western/GAI CEI: Eisman Russo FDOT: Kirts/Ausher
$123.34 Million/1924 days NTP: 2/28/17 Time Began: 2/28/17
Project is 100% paid with 115% time utilized.
Work ltems: Decorative handrail; ITS; final striping. LD’s to be offset with future time extension.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

3. SR9A (I-295) FROM I-95 TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2X74/FIN 437728-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$1.42 Million/1000 days NTP: 6/15/21 Time Began: 10/27/21
Construction ($1.08 Million/270 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized
Establishment ($340K/730 days) is 25% paid with 25% time utilized
Overall project is 82% paid with 45% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A. Establishment period thru 9/24.
Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

4. SR9A (I-295) FROM BUCKMAN BRIDGE TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE
(MAINTENANCE)
E2X75/FIN 437728-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$1.53 Million/980 days NTP: 12/16/21 Time Began: 4/28/22
Construction ($1.17 Million/250 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized
Establishment ($368K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized
Overall project is 76% paid with 25% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A. Establishment period thru 2/25. Construction Acceptance Email sent on 2/10/2023.
Projected Completion: Spring 2025.

5. SR 200 FROM I-95 TO CR-107 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Y15/FIN 437729-1-52-01; 441290-1-52-01; 441291-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$6.95 Million/1095 days NTP: 1/9/23 Time Began: 1/24/2023
Construction ($5.28 Million/365 days) is 0% paid with 15% time utilized
Establishment ($1.66 Million/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized
Overall project is 0% paid with 5% time utilized.
Work Items: Pre-Construction submittals; Installation of Advanced MOT Sighage
Projected Completion: Spring 2026

Page 1 of 23



6. SR 201 FROM S OF BALDWIN TO N OF BALDWIN (BYPASS) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Y16/FIN 439531-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$1.06 Million/976 days NTP: 6/22/21 Time Began: 7/30/21
Construction ($805K/246 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized
Establishment ($255K/730 days) is 46% paid with 46% time utilized
Overall project is 87% paid with 59% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A. Establishment period thru 4/24.
Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

7. SR8 (I-10) WIDENING OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS FROM WEST OF 1-295 TO 1-95 (DESIGN
BUILD)
E2Y63/FIN 439100-1-52-01; 439100-1-56-01 FHWA: D217-128-B Assumed/State Administered County:
Duval
DB Team: Superior Construction/ Wantman Group, Inc. CEl: HW Lochner FDOT: Butler/Cash
$182.13 Million/1908 days NTP 12/12/2019 Time Began: 12/12/2019
Project is 63% paid with 63% time utilized
Work Items: MOT; Barrier wall / noise wall; pier protection barrier wall; beam/ lagging retaining walls; bridge
work.
Projected completion: Winter 2024.

8. SR-9A/I-295 AT DAMES POINT BRIDGE, BRIDGE LIGHTING
E2Y76/FIN 209722-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval
Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Cash
$4.46 Million/863 days; NTP: 6/19/20 Time Began:11/30/20
Project is 99% paid with 97% time utilized.
Work ltems: Punchlist.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023

9. SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPY) AT I-10 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Z15/FIN 439528-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$730K/880 days NTP: 4/05/21 Time Began: 5/10/21
Construction ($555K/150 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized
Establishment ($175K/730 days) is 67% paid with 67% time utilized
Overall project is 92% paid with 72% time utilized
Work ltems: N/A. Establishment Period thru 10/23.
Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

10. BUCKMAN AND MAIN ST. BRIDGES FENDER REPLACEMENT
E20C7/FIN 424421-1-52-01 FHWA: NA County: Duval
Contractor: Seacoast Inc.: Design: Stantec Consulting Svc. Inc.: CEl: GPI Southeast FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$2.27 Million/570 days NTP: 3/23/21 Time Began: 8/21/21
Project is 101% paid with 99% time utilized.
Work ltems:
Final Accepted 3/11/2023

11. 1-95 BRIDGE REPAIR/REHAB OVER NASSAU RIVER
E20F7/FIN 439201-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction; Design: KCA/HDR/Meskel; CEl: RS&H; FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$20.04 Million/1095 days NTP: 10/26/21 Time Began: 4/21/22
Project is 20% paid with 30% time utilized.
Work Items: Drilled Shaft Foundations; Mass Concrete; Post Tensioning
Projected completion: Spring 2025

Page 2 of 23



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) FROM EAST OF CR 16A SPUR TO EAST OF CR 209 (DESIGN
BUILD)

E20F8/FIN 422938-7-52-01 FHWA: D218 123 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay & St. Johns

DB Team: Johnson Bros/WGI CEIl: HNTB FDOT: Lansdale/Benton

$595.81 Million/2590 days NTP: 11/9/22 Time Began: 12/13/2022

Project is 8% paid with 4% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization; Design services; Geotechnical field work.

Projected Completion: Spring 2030.

SR 10A MATHEWS BRIDGE STEEL REPAIRS

E20G1/FIN 434514-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval

Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. Corp CEl: GPI FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
$8.15 Million/416 days; NTP: 2/04/22 Time Began: 6/6/22

Project is 32% paid with 69% time utilized.

Work Items: Steel repairs; remove/replace rivets with bolts.

Project Completion: Summer 2023.

SR 10 OVER MILLER CREEK AND OVER LITTLE POTTSBURG CREEK, SR13 OVER GOODSBY LAKE
CATHODIC PROTECTION

E20L2/FIN’s 439294-1-52-01, 439296-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Underwater Mechanix Services, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: GPI FDOT:
Butler & Graves/Cash

$1.97 Million/525 days NTP: 5/17/22 Time Began: 9/26/22

Project is 31% paid with 33% time utilized.

Work Items: Pile jackets

Project Completion: Winter 2024

SR 9A (1-295) FROM SR-9B to J. TURNER BUTLER LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20Q7/FIN 437653-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: AECOM CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$7.07 Million/1030 days NTP: 2/13/23 Time Began: 3/3/2023

Construction ($3.09 Million/300 days) is 0% paid with 6% time utilized

Establishment ($977K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 0% paid with 2% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Spring 2026

SR 5 (US 1) FROM SR 152 (BAYMEADOWS RD) to CR 116 (SUNBEAM Rd) & FROM NORTH OF
CR210A TO RACETRACK RD LIGHTING (DESIGN BUILD)

E20S3/FIN 447525-1-52-01, 447525-1-5201 FHWA: N/A Counties: Duval & St. Johns

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices/BCC Engineering CEIl: AE Engineering FDOT Salter/Carvalho/Cash.
$3.18 Million/ 516 days NTP:8/18/22 Time Began 8/18/22.

Project is 6% paid with 41% time utilized.

Work ltems: Design; Survey; Design.

Projected completion: Winter 2024

SR 13 FROM JULINGTON CREEK TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20X5/FIN 448495-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$2.38 Million/880 days NTP: 9/19/22 Time Began: 10/6/22

Construction ($1.81 Million/150 days) is 45% paid with 98% time utilized

Establishment ($572K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 34% paid with 17% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation; Plant Installation; Time Extension Being Processed

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

Page 3 of 23



18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

SR 9B FROM [-95 TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E20Y1/FIN 435932-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: Prosser CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$4.24 Million/1080 days NTP: 8/15/21 Time Began: 8/31/22

Construction ($3.22 Million/350 days) is 72% paid with 56% time utilized

Establishment ($1.02 Million/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 55% paid with 15% time utilized.

Work Items: 90% Construction Walk Through Scheduled.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

CR 214 OVER SR 9 (1-95) BRIDGE NO. 780049 EMERGENCY REPAIRS
E21A8/FIN 428306-2-H2-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV CEl: Parsons FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$1.16 Million/47 days NTP: 12/21/22 Time Began: 12/22/22

Project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Final Accepted: 02/21/2023

SR 8 (I-10)/SR 200 (US 301) INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

T2591/FIN 428865-1-52-01 FHWA: 0105 152 | PODI/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Connelly/Wicker CEIl: GPl FDOT: Milovidov/Benton
$107.15 Million/2637 days NTP: 12/30/15 Time Began: 2/29/16

Project is 94% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridge Fencing; Asphalt; Guardrail; Pipe Video; Barrier Wall

Projected Completion: Summer 2023

SR-105 HECKSCHER DRIVE FROM DUNN CREEK TO BLOUNT ISLAND ITS)

T2630/FIN 438080-1-52-01 FHWA: 4881069P County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash

$1.56 Million/442 days NTP: 04/02/21 Time Began: 10/07/21

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization, MOT, Uninterruptible Power Supply, Load Center; Retainage and Liquidated
Damages.

Final Accepted: 12/22/2022

SR 9A (1-295) ARTERIAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SR 13 (BUCKMAN BRIDGE) TO SR 15 (US 17)
T2692/FIN 439524-1-52-01; 438171-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 103 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: CH2M Hill CEl: CDM Smith FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
Contractor Default: Florida Safety Contractors /The Guarantee Company of North America USA

$16.22 Million/823 days NTP: 7/20/18 Time Began: 7/7/19

Project is 97% paid with 157% time utilized. Last allowable contract day was 10/6/2021. In accordance with
the Surety Takeover Agreement, no LDs or retainage have been assessed on this Estimate. The Department
will address with the Surety the issue of LDs after completion of the project. Contract defaulted 11/23/20.
Surety Takeover Agreement executed 11/30/20.

Work Items: Electrical conduit/ services; ITS Cabinet; FOC; pre-terminated connector; small equipment
enclosure (off bridge)

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

DISTRICT WIDE PUSH BUTTON SAFETY CONTRACT (IN-HOUSE)

T2698-R1/FIN 440522-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 107 B Assumed/State Administered County: Districtwide
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Metric Engineering, Pond & Comp CEIl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash
$3.00 Million/727 days NTP: 8/9/18 Time Began: 8/25/18

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 06/19/2021.

Page 4 of 23



24,

25.

26.

27,

28.

29.

30.

SR 202 (JTB) AT SAN PABLO ROAD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

T2749/FIN 439467-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 068 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Burgess & Niple CEl: CEG FDOT: Kirts/ Kirts

$12.36 Million/1049 days NTP: 12/02/19 Time Began: 1/06/2020

Project is 100% paid with 108% time utilized.

Work Items: Submittals; LD’s to Offset with Future Time Extension

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR-113 (SOUTHSIDE CONNECTOR) TO 1-295 SB RESURFACING

T2757/FIN 437611-1-52-01 FHWA: D219-055-B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEl: Keville FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Kirts
$9.24 Million/665 days NTP: 7/22/20 Time Began: 10/19/20

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 8/14/2022

SR 105/SR A1A HECKSCHER DR. SIMPSON/MYRTLE BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS AND TIMUCUAN
TRAIL

T2772/FIN 434041-1-52-01; 434042-1-52-01; 435619-1-52-01 FHWA: D219034B; D219035B; D219038B
Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction, Designer: STV CEI: Parsons Transportation, FDOT: Salter/Cash
$11.01 Million/974 days NTP: 8/6/20 Time Began: 8/31/20

Project is 87% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: Simpson Creek Bridge; Approach Asphalt, TTC Device Install, Timucuan Trail, Base, Asphalt.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023

COUNTY WIDE SAFETY PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT

T2775/FIN 446031-1-52-01; 446031-2-52-01 FHWA: D220 002 B; D219 175 B Assumed/State Administered
County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc Designer: RS&H Inc CEl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.82 Million/796 days NTP: 8/11/20 Time Began: 8/27/20

Project is 100% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 10/21/2022

SR 211 (HERSCHEL ST) ROUND ABOUTS FROM MELROSE AVE TO CANTERBURY ST
T2791/FIN 443551-1-52-01 FHWA: D219155B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer CSI CEIl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Ausher
$1.77 Million/324 days Awarded: 5/24/21 Time Began: 1/03/22

Project is 115% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 11/09/2022

SR A1A (3RP ST) FROM 15™ AVE N TO BAY ST PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) AT SR A1A (3RP ST) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

T2796/FIN 441194-1-52-01*, 443553-1-56-01 FHWA: D220093B; D219154B County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates; Civil Services Inc CEI:
In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.99 Million/486 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 01/03/2022

Project is 86% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work Items: Punch List; Traffic Signals; Lighting.

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 10 RESURFACING (WEST OF SR 111 TO MCDUFF AVENUE)

T2797/FIN 437319-1-52-01 FAP: D219144B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Inwood Consulting Engineers CEIl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$5.84 Million/485 days NTP: 04/02/2021 Time Began: 04/18/2021

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 8/12/2022

Page 5 of 23



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

SR-202 J.T. BUTLER BOULEVARD FROM I-95 TO INTERCOSTAL BRIDGE (ITS)
T2802/FIN 435757-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Arcadis CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$1.26 Million/523 days NTP: 04/20/21 Time Began: 07/19/21

Project is 99% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted 12/23/2022

SR 134 (103RD ST) FROM E OF 1-295 TO EAST OF SR 21

T2803/FIN 441261-1-52-01 FHWA: D220100B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt: Design: McCranie and Associates CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$3.85 Million/487 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/7/21

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items:

Final Accepted: 01/06/2023

SR 115 (SOUTHSIDE BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT GATE PARKWAY
T2804/FIN 441372-1-52-01 FHWA: D220104B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Stantec CEIl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/541 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 09/12/2021

Project is 78% paid with 102% time utilized.

Work Items: Asphalt; Curb/ gutter; Sod; Drilled Shafts; Traffic Signals.

Projected completion: Spring 2023.

SR 115 (LEM TURNER RD) CROSSWALK WEST OF 1-95

T2807/FIN 441173-1-52-01 FHWA: D220092B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: American Lighting & Signalization Designer: Petal Greene & Assoc. CEl: In-house FDOT:
Brown/Cash

$702K/152 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 01/03/22

Project is 94% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final accepted: 06/03/2022

SR 117 (NORWOOD AVE) OVER MONCRIEF CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2810/FIN 437438-1-52-01 FHWA: D220080B County: Duval

Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Designer: Atkins North America CEl: ETM FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$5.68 Million/423 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began:11/08/21.

Project is 97% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: Punchlist, Time extension of 2 days pending.

Project Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 105 (ZOO PKWY) RESURFACING FROM BROWARD RD TO WEST OF ROTA AVE
T2812/FIN 441321-1-52-01 FHWA: D220102B County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Inc. Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$3.33 Million/464 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 7/26/21

Project is 101% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 10/21/2022.

SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FROM SOUTHSIDE BLVD TO EVE DR
T2814/FIN 439368-1-52-01 FHWA: D220086B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/476 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 11/29/21.

Project is 84% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Asphalt; OH signs; drilled shafts; drainage; Curb/ gutter.

Projected completion: Spring 2023.

Page 6 of 23



38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

CR 200A OVER LOFTON CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2816/FIN 437407-1-52-01 FHWA: D219147B County: Nassau

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEl: ETM FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$4.55 Million/517 days NTP: 3/30/21 Time Began: 11/29/2021.

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 12/09/2022.

SR 116 (WONDERWOOD) FROM JANE ST TO SANDCASTLE LN.

T2818/FIN 428796-3-52-01 FHWA: D221010B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer GAI CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton

$28.22 Million/776 days Awarded: 2/15/22 Time Began: 6/06/22

Project is 29% paid with 37% time utilized.

Work Items: Injection grout; Contamination removal; Embankment; Drainage, Asphalt base, Curb/gutter.
Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 9A (1-295) US17 FROM WELLS RD TO COLLINS RD, 1-295 RESURFACING FROM BUCKMAN TO
WEST OF US17

T2823/FIN 435575-1-52-01, 435575-1-56-01, 446044-1-52-01 FAP: D221018B, D221092B (State
Administered) County: Clay, Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: DRMP CEIl: CDM Smith FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$30.47 Million/633 days NTP: 6/28/22 Time Began: 10/17/22

Project is 22% paid with 24% time utilized.

Work Items: Removal of Existing Concrete; Gravity Wall; Slope Pavement; Temp Barrier; Earthwork;
Embankment, OBG10, Type B Stabilization Curb; Temp Pavement Markings.

Projected completion: Fall 2024.

SR134 (103RP ST.) FROM: HILLMAN/MCMANUS DR. TO: LA VENTURA

T2828/FIN 441050-1-52-01, 441050-1-56-01 FHWA: D221036B County: Duval

Contractor: Sice, Inc. Designer: Waitz & Moye, Inc. CEIl: Adaptive Consulting FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$2.86 Million/227 days NTP: 2/15/22 Time Began: 8/29/22

Project is 49% paid with 77% time

Work Items: Ricker Rd widening; Water Main; Drainage: Mast Arm Foundations: Traffic Loops
Projected completion: Fall 2023.

SR-212 (BEACH BLVD) FM SAN MATEO/WALTON ST TO LINDEN AVE/SCHUMACHER AVE SIGNAL
UPGRADES MID-BLOCK CROSSWALK

T2829/FIN 441208-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 041B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Kimley-Horn CEl: GAI FDOT Milovidov/Benton

$1.05 Million/182 days NTP: 6/23/22 Time Began: 10/21/22

Project is 48% paid with 82% time utilized.

Work Items: Sidewalk; Mast Arms; Signal Cabinets; Brick Pavers.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR 243 (INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BLVD) FROM 1-295 (SR 9A) TO SR 102 (AIRPORT RD)
T2830/FIN 443260-1-52-01 FAP: D221053B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: FDOT D2 Roadway Design CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc.
FDOT: James Salter

$2.6 Million/100 days NTP: 05/31/2022 Time Began: 08/01/2022

Project is 94% paid with 90% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A;

Final Accepted: 01/12/2023

SR134 (TIMUQUANA ROAD) FROM: WESCONNETT BLVD TO: US17

T2834/FIN 443261-1-52-01, 443261-1-56-01 FHWA: D221054B County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. Designer: CES, Inc. CEl: Adaptive Consulting FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$9.75 Million/358 days NTP: 4/1/22 Time Began: 7/4/22

Project is 33% paid with 73% time utilized.

Work Items: Phase 1; Water/ sewer relocation; Signalization; Drainage.

Projected completion: Summer 2023.

Page 7 of 23



45,

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

SR10 (US90) FROM: NASSAU COUNTY LINE TO DELMONTE STREET

T2836/FIN 443259-1-52-01 FAP: D221052B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Michael Baker International, Inc. CEIl: KCI Technologies, Inc.
FDOT: James Salter

$4.1 Million/275 days NTP: 04/26/2022 Time Began: 07/05/2022

Project is 93% paid with 94% time utilized.

Work Items: Thermoplastic; Punch List Items.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR-101 (MAYPORT RD) FROM SR10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) TO NAVAL BASE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
T2837/FIN 443294-1-52-01 FHWA: D221060B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: RS&H CEl: GAl FDOT: Milovidov/Benton

$1.37 Million/259 days NTP: 1/5/22 Time Began: 5/5/22

Project is 97% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Acceptance: 01/19/2023

1-295 (SR 9A) FROM NEW BERLIN ROAD TO SOUTH END OF THE DAMES POINT BRIDGE
T2838/FIN 443420-1-52-01 FAP: D221066B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: HDR Engineering, Inc. CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc. FDOT:
Thomas Butler

$11.95 Million/335 days NTP: 06/28/2022 Time Began: 09/26/2022

Project is 30% paid with 52% time utilized.

Work ltems: Asphalt mill/ resurfacing; Pavement Striping.

Projected completion: Fall 2023.

SR 5/US 1/ PHILIPS HWY RESURFACING FROM BAYMEADOWS RD TO BOWDEN RD
T2844/FIN 439356-1-52-01 FAP: D221033B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Kimley-Horn. CEIl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$19.89 Million/480 days Awarded: 7/6/22 Time Began: 01/16/23

Project is 12% paid with 13% time utilized.

Work Items: Erosion control; Clearing/grubbing; Utilities; Lateral Ditch Excavation; MES Placement
Projected completion: Winter 2024.

SR A1A (34 ST) AT 2NP AVE N PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

T2845/FIN 441194-2-52-01 FHWA: D221039B  Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization. Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates CEI: In-house FDOT:
Brown/Cash

$917K/100 days NTP: 7/20/22 Time Began: 2/14/23

Project is 7% paid with 5% time utilized.

Work ltems: ADA Ramps; Drainage

Projected Completion: Summer 2023,

SR 200 (SR A1A) FROM STRATTON RD TO GRIFFIN RD

T2846/FIN 441260-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-043-B Assumed/State Administered County: Nassau
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Waitz & Moye CEI: Keville FDOT: Smith/Byrd

$9.6 Million/408 days NTP: 3/18/22 Time Began: 4/3/22

Project is 86% paid with 86% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling & Paving

Projected Completion: Spring 2023

DISTRICT WIDE PUSH BUTTON SAFETY CONTRACT (IN-HOUSE)

T2852/FIN 440552-4-52-01 FHWA: D220134B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: TRP Construction Group. Designer RS&H: CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$486K/365 days NTP: 7/26/22 Time Began: 8/11/22

Project is 0% paid with 61% time utilized.

Work Items: Signs/ Pavement Markings; Shoulder Treatment.

Projected Completion: Summer 2023

Page 8 of 23



52.

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58.

SR 202 (J TURNER BUTLER BLVD) AT KERNAN BLVD

T2853/FIN 447149-1-52-01/447149-1-56-01 FAP: D221110B (State Administered) County: Duval
Contractor: JB. Coxwell Inc. Designer: Parsons CEl: Creative engineering group, Inc. FDOT: James Salter
$17.1 Million/564 days NTP: 8/11/2022 Time Began: 11/07/2022

Project is 37% paid with 24% time utilized.

Work Items: Clear/ grubbing; MOT; Storm Drain; Embankment; Drilled shaft foundations; Traffic Shift.
Projected completion: Spring 2024

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) MEDIAN MODIFICATIONS @ CENTRY 21DR/ACME ST AND FROM
MONUMENT RD TO ANNISTON RD

T2857/FIN 447211-1-52-01 FHWA: D220133B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Preferred Materials. Designer RS&H CEI: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.08 Million/190 days NTP: 3/28/22 Time Began: 4/13/22

Project is 99% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

Final Accepted: 10/14/2022

SR-228, SR-A1A AND SR-5 DISTRICT WIDE SAFETY

T2861/FIN 449299-2-52-01 FHWA: D221129B County: Duval/St. Johns

Contractor: Acme Barricades Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$439 Thousand/108 days NTP: 05/26/22 Time Began: 09/23/22

Project is 0% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted 01/08/2023

SR 128 (SAN JUAN AVE) MEDIAN MODIFICATIONS FROM SR 15 (US 17/ROOSEVELT BLVD) TO SR
211 (HERSCHEL ST)

T2862/FIN 447122-2-52-01 FHWA: D222003B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products. Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$992K/120 days NTP: 7/26/22 Time Began: 1/3/2023

Project is 85% paid with 62% time utilized.

Work Items: Traffic Signals; Thermoplastic

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 5 (US 17/MAIN ST) OVER BROWARD RIVER BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2863/FIN 437441-1-52-01 FHWA: D218132B County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV Incorporated CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$14.04 Million/584 days NTP: 3/15/22 Time Began: 6/13/22

Project is 26% paid with 43% tim<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>